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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 11:46 AM

To: Chia Keng Teng; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 23/07/2018

Dear Mr Chia, 

 
We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as 
below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 Inspect. At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2012 VOLKSWAGEN POLO 1.2L AT 6R14F7 SKF 6109U 2012 19/06/2022 38 35 19/07/2018 100 $33,634 

2 2 

2011 RENAULT FLUENCE 1.6L CVT ABS D/AB 

2WD 4DR SR SKB 4131M 2011 25/05/2021 25 22 19/07/2018 100 $20,442 

                      

Total 
Fees               200   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 12:52 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 23/07/2018 

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  

Need Help?  
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Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2014 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIdWgYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIdSzCCHUcCAQAxggZuMIIBBwIBADCBijCBhDGBgTB/ 

BgNVBCkTeE1GZ3dEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJP 

REV6TXpRd05EQXpNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3dOekV6TURBd01EQXdX 

akFWREFKcFpBUVBZMmhwWVd0MFFHOWpZbU11WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQEC 

BgUABGQTqKot5TwYQFc+FIuDxV3zQ2sDRpYDKgVsS9RksNm2keACMSVPdA31ELwS 

7e3xdKnClX/zoOxUrqVN9z33V/Rt1bdA62v2GBYbnnRdjjRshOK/svSOcc34Gfqo 

5bGdSAFBlMlVMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZSVpJ 

QVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2 

ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd056RTJNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVlkyaHBZV3h6 

WTJobGNtbGxRRzlqWW1NdVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkBdsFb9SM 

YPTwJXd1lVskL6lOF7N/jH7bG0l5mWZJAGYc6SPWMHmXJWGRvWutStGuzxeqqAW4 

YFWDZqwouSt5bSm/ZoOP0VtRy2NY4xzQF8ZdeYgD9LQS2iGT9CBaFi6vaJ9YHDCC 

AQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGA1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdU 

YjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFO 

TVRnd056RTFNREF3TURBd1dqQVlEQUpwWkFRU2JHbHRjMlZ5Wlc1bFFHOWpZbU11 

WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGTCq6y3tDPqZB4Cj7GDvJ2D90UK+URx 

HvpR0tasO4pUuUOZeVtNVOPKon8hiKN67m7NoxTv8sgivreOsLqaNDBCYBCApsgS 

h+3hRaa8IbsqsjkxF9NE4oyUjDg3T3Rzek8L6pyzMIIBFQIBADCBmDCBkjGBjzCB 

jAYDVQQpE4GETUY4d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd056RTNNREF3TURB 

d1dqQWNEQUpwWkFRV1kyVnNhVzVsWm05dVowQnNhMnRoZFhSdkxtTnZiUT09AgEB 

MA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZJdjT4Nu8jXjmt4YigSaZhBh4+GMI7lmz4AAeAnD 

iv4jOFPrmYhKjoDns6ewy9gTDIujk4i+Vlc9gz21sQTvi4j4PVexS1dIFplDPmkj 

u494yBA2ZGQYzyysnubX8ydvHluPHgAwggEMAgEAMIGPMIGJMYGGMIGDBgNVBCkT 

fE1Gc3dEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpR 

d05EQTJNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3dOekV6TURBd01EQXdXakFZREFK 

cFpBUVNjMmxsZDNOalFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYF 

AARk2C9YNZT96/B+aTMNxJQc/3JnSB5DD4fRb7zYQpkhz2YcCyeiHd8e53id7rSt 

UzQBjSXuD+c2nIad4ZZkRw/3YuFs4GUxmJSy5/T9kyDgWWh+pylIaPBjQNKSo2dB 

UrAoQpbvEDCCARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1GNHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZ 

YjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05EQTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRF 
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SmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3dOekUzTURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpBUVZkbUZzZFdGMGFX 

OXVRR3hyYTJGMWRHOHVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZBIvTnfDEhZh 

DxGC9i1y8pEFjMz/JKkFjUHYoV0tJyapP4DTw2KapIVUSjwPsOHj9NHK68hmz4Nc 

mkJgNuenpc+bCmiqIDhclInT3QRmB3c6jd+d7rpzzqHnuCQWQuewQrTL+hIwghbO 

BgkqhkiG9w0BBwEwHQYJYIZIAWUDBAECBBBEGmzhqKYAJ4a/GYrGLxfIgIIWoJcg 

WjKahcUgMURjkiCoLW55Qtog5qr1uVKGDvVUJ7xrcSJuwL443H72DDQk3mmNzB4g 

qA1hfGuNg7nzU8Xwhb5CVEuhV13FRHPgFbR1Qr2ZQkQ3lPUK2MkXcuskWOi7ogKZ 

tWC8fqZvEU7GbaQgd1//+qXTxxBTpA7uPZIxiOaAXfutDda3C5XYIMXzOJact6gM 

FeUUW6eoHuNsOle4c359TspEWr7Kje98/NyHjFdhEy6BDv7l4QkK14WR4dpvykhT 

5YJnsxjWmGl1jc5qRdwJx0RGAnQR7OPSz1twDixk4e5w/bYfEkqeYFVArABPNEa6 

vX8SqkYJqysyyChdVC+SoqTiXERf+4uBS3ZETPzpl565K+DUwHzO9uQ6DD75vyKq 

w+zB0Q6qXnoGgduHtbuy6Ulxo9Pc3qixqimiuNkxHzwbm9WmOM31CkMqrinU0fz2 

CQ8MJ5+M6+1O78dsnUo8HCsa6WbdTeZRus51GDdDBStE8i2SKy/vHmnR3Wqu6UAD 

SmgCyq4SKTN8pPNZQTxQ4TgwzU4sKwiHeU79ahQgvHowl8JHebYtK+Yvh9UaeftD 

0WZ1ZGZthIsuBqwlW7rZ6NngSG2z4/lcPEv+nZs3n22U61P9STKSk8unQunKRUsk 

dmvzBVJUAqOOuBT9bnS4sVL2mjgue3hC5iaTAwrI/feJKvtuKnC85PIgRT4SuZaa 

4FZvDFACpmutPqFYrbJOMosb2oKNERvd9ewIxj59OLbzgLZpFv36UPxevRk8q3f5 

7JFxyS8YqFtoJ3bq5CYyk+Mgh0icsQePGYvPDuM3MQZcEQK6bgoLc2HkjsZT6A4X 

jKGBd0xw44JjAByProirRyni9qE19yknn/I+azLh9BdCHkxHUocNtmHsyAaF2ohK 

VtDlQeL40RtOWMiCPTkQcTJJUyNYM1fswYFN6j8w+yIW/X+UK52bfZEM0pxg259G 

qLTgTYGDNjURLM0Ow/aKdE2HKKzGRh3mwlCVN2OzOCxGOPXaMQ41oWh7apBAOAkT 

UcJK2hN1AOOJuY2HdRUqagO7jdts0KON2uzYDDm4PZ866sg97IGbq73A6ACO2KsV 

AqXlfdH+QR6uAIXykQAuTbtX+Ox3wwnlsUy2ASmbqEORpSFETqgb5+f9XhMtTnHM 

4/M2o4Mt4H4cgcbnuJxKPidYn+PUDyvkW0j+KOsws3plDx6iukfIxeqFTy1jq+h3 

vowdith2omQNdbYXD4l85EMk/w+XksAGaecgAeh69p53TL+E2+9fF4zpHizN4lvM 

gnk6LOysv0t7Pge7G/Ig8p5JehBXs90+OOQRB5qJIzvbtoiJuwQAIlD3mhK2d1sk 

FVVJVQKh7aky14kZGj4dsSMF7mGl0w2TPod8JBJD7jc17DZiamfwm8Q0ql/SlLEd 

foq88XnxMrPXg/h6BzXHmrJMrKs9nN7RnkMV7a+u62FyEpSARadx3PXs+Ps0ikl3 

nusoClSBWxaiG9KSoqACIHn3haJlPtLih2egxIR2hjsOlyxfqn8ffWo2CYwxwn4g 

1av+OoSi4uGcXGHQtG+S+HIIMzIGyj2DjKI70ao9L/y0QmFD4G0N0MNFG7bLrbIx 

NpeSVzdtoC1YpOzcmhPPjG9JODH5vnlgpgXCr1XcS06U9o+0ipfliSjdNnVKC/iF 

kNQ2zh6+FXyKd4VMJqK3uPLd9W3iQvYpqsy0LEvcA6/EpvHEGGt3dmlvnequM3pu 

PmUqszymMb4jHBrQ2mOx+vxgsDFNDzYXmrH8py2dLHIIM6I3+84kHsHkz0dAt41Z 

gOVmhbtvgxv1/E8xh4Tx4H2ArwqZzbRN5a2CMCfvc3fp0kPVBOBWdjmceIdWKrHK 

e6pR2p7rwnO1xQC+CQb0VJykNY5rcGCvmmVx77k50isd3mHwMaymbl68kiKm799e 

iDV4Rl6Ov+I5Z6qfhx2M5LUNFPJNuD+SfJTZ0YYyVZTOMNhdxFzyyO3Qg+RPYUF0 

rixnqRA8RFTql3aICa3DM5C5RJWeZ86/d/DitpGAbkf2YKlxYKNicrwGF7b/u/RA 

3nBgmwyzUpA2V2t8KA0OrzsuZq/pCowG7LI8lcimWJBN2tH+P0NVgjYe5BSHhDSq 

VQDFt88a2ndu8Km+hzmxQdeZ3vAozemN9PalfyG/vc+iVKskCy8AQoEnbh46b/FN 

gvPq1ZhD0i0ivd3fyQM4RCPCdr7VI5LKL9rl+NbtwnIslvjnWbYYPkWaX79N7itY 

OPJTtPWvTIa7u2dV4vpk8N8Md030wRvEB2LV1BlmwP+mRsJv9E7X9MpFnZmu38VO 

qZlPaDJZy8VQo6d5C7OoNxSi46Nd6cancxp7sFX7WkfF9PCjMYlGpxVYV0bXTVIT 

lkFdMgdVLfbcIdi4tfBjz1gYP30WZjPvsqbdc9zwLlUheOboTyO90ShbGYMmRJ45 

YQBpKOfU86lKgfUNwL0RGsqRCNoe4TiAMLcy0S35nePiXcdMsklzDRfcHXidk0yi 

qOslRHKPVhwFhGYJAEAmWqNaqawPQHuMyU/0wSsUussUmE6Uri+HXi+0cKCVWmHW 
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V2M25n9MTcegduX/hUh8YXLDC30GECAnTw+12mzAotIh0n0qQAOUTALa+jALPTec 

B82Qt1mc01bvyf3O63g1TPzjpL2pcf1oeyH1bWH+0GMZRo5Au0bFYzbTVSuFA+GD 

WX4toMp8qNqvcOzo3U0/8l8AaPnUk+EgYxm/QW28210+ctBGgYqxrEs/U9zYVHVS 

B0pEN3jVjfMd0E64dh2mV1LX8TpX8vtpLaVaJJoN+mdhjT+2p32aOGYTKHfJAng+ 

8QPdtitXlI1ZDSn8pYCvN5V/2mXbKJMsCbukPwM7ILaLZuSBoUuZ5+RavdBgL7X9 

3LQ5dUW5Dl760YGBJJBILwffpnmU7As26XB0ToepK+VzwgVZZjRdR4UF57e49ES6 

wAfCm+XSiQg6kwef5Vu3NOsbFZSj0gCFkix8f5avX+H9hVqtClv7XWr4sdI+Xkw0 

pkWetijgwUU8hR+rtb6Xw+EgFSDjFsNhAQuRZy/i/up/uXjtFWWCjTQ+0HeJwsDB 

YeVo3iKsVGqKoTM4PGhUU/UHwjDsxexPPp44U8MncCJbHxWuxd37ELFeVVx7V0vm 

turhkqVmPW+lwIQa1qKNGm7HV3/TDYPsbhmnT52pAOxbWK65zNW8DLcgC94PWx7i 

+xWNARQty5nOyHXn6otHFb4w9wm/cHBiLY4Ue+BIuwLtNVwbC2j6rLoOKFidK3fA 

sfEUFGjry32RWOlJG929ir83WrWHPuf2GUtVDYn7qDuTM15Vca4eOnwMusHADma4 

r+dAT+vyVvIkgAreBi9sAZ3hX3dIH9Wi9GmjwljHQtOin34yVsrMWSmIhghae3pZ 

mjnWV+V54fSO3uTIqOn2vZavmwmKe8PydEmk+CRJEw7wMwNm29kPpk2DhGLF14eq 

Nhncr3wj/M7Zv7hd4NwB5AwqkmZT+Mq8mfJd1Ruj1AcSXPQvHFDLXourUNMlIb8a 

4IV/RI+h3iYDW2m69dmr48anOV9f3L6btStyaoZJ45QodRuvluG5sFUudqx07vHB 

oArEXKtjK8Jo5LRFEa9ibHbwKTHopiEySwP0L4OaGsWkFMlOBrmRSN7jXUYpLScM 

LyicUGdd4fTwWiqtAdDwIqFoLWnL4dAUqleAI2h9NQp4k0n/G9WAeOjclvVegGtz 

9mO3LRWq6gCksLOD5qU712bj2yttsaw61Oo0J7u+fX0a0bDk+Qj/5YHjkM9Gt27S 

m1HMYoVE0jd2KoxI48GRlYC68TfmopoitnqyNHJ4i0h2Hp+2EBGWs0OSB8PVfMA5 

ZYR8UUthY0Wm3ijdWV1QAyOKMNDBM5vjGe83BOjGKnVytyFDQ9MVuaQfQ+foiX0o 

M7YdDUXrEMVBLFwMxfK3gEP4vOqKFtFAB1zl1FX5hhKAqYlDd40ZLDwVAZf7encG 

R0R1jJPOAFFYpAp/dqFvEgnR8fpAhiYtZnEA8uyaRnUwHQijjj6vpBSo2DJaijM2 

xVTDy+CWfS9YTTaQ29rY5x24MrOS45WDVAMuXyQTHgF1ntK023Hk241IXp3g2urZ 

twwagiH64y/F4r9frllVjv8/l+t6qyhuNlc5vlzBhR1PPu/df2Zq9Okn8NzLaO81 

5CqPsraCjqwfplbrS/ZlYdNQ49aUQW/gOAx8sWDEwtDLP9Jgzs9yXTjCZJXKEDmr 

IX84myncAR+iqzozvhVfojFy6imWKbYala21zg/2C7On40xkpYgB6vocTdaZ8Sg4 

LwGdt0q67NYzOIg403BO5rvEm4z43kFXewp3hFblsoPthfzmTa/jd5zAQ0EP4wXo 

Wg4kFEzReRt0xcapW+tRv7YZgTB9LHSm8ZDkxX87Aep7/9hgOvgMaEJY6sdM4/oT 

JF7UYVbnFRjaxt2dY9RCHRp64trrT3m4tJM0d8ePFxU30dtxnI6KsQb1K5RqAqJy 

Jo2HPOCYF6JKw3/XEippi5IFf9TWnKwsao2Lr8QqhFNjhoGLmxH/YDJ+FdgOqvlL 

cp0EaxQQrzvCfNmB/8hYbnkL4WEdgnMc/0azD0zYvGzM+Z/EDmXhepv4CTIm48yz 

9N9WrjV5Vh8+NyxHicbQpHO9JpE7BIIOXpI+iYbj+5ohU/Ww9zrDMUddq+eaK35q 

PM66EPLZscee7hUvVH0c0q32unWJNu7zll60rDqINIW+hLi/m4eUoX8u8uKGImKc 

229qLfHu3xVY64YTnDqgnLkSLLc/v3apoNvY8ko40SkVs0+DRai5w3UVgm1IqJWH 

WOHOcDA0yrVh6E0q4LygnzXBqjs9I0GVjPdVZZf9pPZjZ1PQ2rdysOKlGN70rFaT 

aErmT8Smtq2MTVK8lGy2KzzmaTaZRw+bKcw9J1JNXlfR3VROBzWmeMcxk/mIUchE 

QVyhmofjFCxkt9TCvilJ1k7Nu3J/IWNln72ycUbtJJC3XXl/XURDqEHADNmaWNKI 

SNqEcZ7I8MXBq/a4UR6qstUMYu0jLGp1gDX7Tv/sDRNvv0whMuZO16Ojx5gz2J1v 

dxwhU3xFZST6cb/GncPelkNJECEV/xgQcBVxKDeGdLdCtDsES10J9+isiF4OX+EJ 

++0vw85BIOGVXdEBotxsMeNpw3KI4n/19i84PpQaGHdTsapSqTt+VWG2MZOQEmST 

ElCuKOhmtyu2evphxaJYZOPK1LlPg5682sAt/3CC9R0gn1SFzXgIi196HT0qGskK 

nQS4m4SXTo+LxsASDlVy9fq7j9Ymmp8+aHrBPCLeBJe5kUpF75nLVOIloZyPhdSC 

yCnYBMdnzKJ6R1AsNmERyWINBPn+4o6GpGABO4e6XuMdu3X5Z68M33TP6syA3gyH 

uwzRIiQWqiBQPywVUZnb5RPqXUBz4RPupjk+qA1ZQonEr7mQEErG4VfAtAic4E3d 
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7of8DJbFK+ie28FPK5B7wrsqCMevQWtB9skSBC/rBh72UoJIRwhRr4iKlsVWMoru 

B4N9gYZjDDQDVt07lHHshXZojdSO1eDccKQq+dpezP8OuP49k4rU4dy4/paKikwb 

47VZgk55goCZW3jSzrnh/o+GVbSV7mVSoVr8gsmWrj5abistOkI6gIWR1eRAurlJ 

G0so4sjD+LB2aTf4eWePwQriOXeaIBcAR0HxvmeVv810go6j7oKd5vPFZbH3K8dm 

yziyRHyoUsb/qpvvGPbEHhPxyeSe5smDpCVh+oydSI4PrO3WaY/C9Esqlf31tBwZ 

bL/y7/gqSWDCCqqSFv1ThvKyJRXh24moBgIYzQcmwmFvhE51Ad45x686f147NTbN 

WjPTNi7EixsdlBYRC9J6gHUx8VPulP/WvcgCEA3fbcZ1WK1Bam/w/98okFXuTEi0 

57EbLV4dKuElWGtu7GHRnBEx12RkUAlSOKs1JHkq7aylEWBryjJOSfhZlws2CHnP 

k8kGoXfvOKpzKhuOewXu4ufQeH7W4/6MI6nN/40A+tVoTTgerZjJd8Buclvr/Tne 

Zt1THgvzwVugwcP5oPGgp156D0aXikOfgk2+Oc9ECiDRtyK3N9zS6MIg35wbyMQS 

sweCeZXp40i7qRJb6klhNn8vZkSvEqGmv+BHGYTZvRq3RMGCwKPEMT2cvXSRW/na 

gSP6vPADjUA33uzviUCv3PTozyDWUKBuEOJcQ45bOoz1gyI8HdflX4vi9PQjw51J 

6+FVsMg4Rd4Rap7RF0FEPWzyFLJL1r1ph8b/tgPZ4gZGFUJwjJirNJP4uH8YP5i/ 

uW/JM6UIyPEEY9vUk7xzmrkoxou7NayU427+XLMTkYedkfMdO7WsmZYkyS/wJrPZ 

rtw/sjcyFsHIsdSTbRXmq8BvAQMlk2T6nJr0g9Zbb7LqRh8qBE/M/Z9c/TrQ8jdU 

S4GdZHxMIvzItFbQLjxvNDYM3BlswWEGvg05KWXfLm6YjJWN7tbQpjh1RdpBxe+6 

Jdi/GsuA7h9xam9jtp8SIjAP7FkqRe3sjoJpyXScCLSY3Pd53iuDdGnxAQEDfqXt 

7BfBkhZ93iayXkwRHTWXu978YOJwxv8TDLF6d3Q0ev9czP/D0LoM2pk4xMqXUcJD 

MipoJnVqiD3BmiZD/9whDa9sfWfD4I0e7pJZMEyH6h5hfmjfQpA9mZxHA/SKZLt2 

ApwYqKcFj6M1/yuSYrszV7n+f61W5cOYIk33ckwBgnBtzLK+1W79JXIYADKAuOw+ 

xyjufFoBPScbDC3Jxib97qvDF86DrdnTiRKjb34Bjnq5ddd2z5DDjwcSWF1cwBim 

j1ikJd0UftIZHB45iye048CscEWlV4loN9FjUihNvwFCV3QLxcC72i+8cYxQKxSI 

jZWm2w5g4YYsIvrk0Y/jgGEUrrlSp8+nwtRbDcqX48EPgvU/PkzMYuUNjtbkJIfi 

avTVl7wh/Z0n0vzs9ORWN3Agnh+WT4CwrmssbBtwjTXqM+PV1FW2bl8S+EMSJLOl 

gpIobJAYLSaCn4gtURQHCOYYjOegCWeYhccwjUuxuCF9RZGy3Y7+ky4YPhbasJ95 

isYgIndL2KTLL9c/aXLjWOyMefMUHNLy3Lcd6ah4zbdQFSAOdJfMxSPkffAUx1nR 

qU+yrU3GnA5rQH4hQin3EvDN8b+xW9YZjHg5hxDRp7KW5qiWoKBN+/oxcNlLdbUo 

4R9CqcWlE630+s6h0L14PHNrgnlJKjFKX/LWnARqXDM/T7zYTIQLisNGtwN8nWl3 

LTLct3qRouEwNJWAzdV1Ot1d3GpzWxyPn8LrZfc4w7lT4kCc5c5gGMkjU9PzwFxU 

TWVHZmjvn/MUOOdakioK7cZ0tGgcQc7KJ8UnKy4cxif6vLc2kYyvDhrvzqNCEoQT 

ArJiXn7n39y6XDlz0EhIRx0KRmbH0HyqID3NqfUw+kfQuQfZmMkH3WJHVuZDtWeI 

oUy8f8tmmhxl39ASv4YUsqUAc/+0eEIkFRgyuhAAE8D59qURXl2x7bHZo1uOwWsH 

kz5z+UOD7VVLcJGBwnDwbv807L3OxSkn3jv1EvShDJBUMTHG60cqNCSndx7ZNqQ0 

ivkFwoRfeDS9n4dDc+EzjKZyyU0B1xdMmvFnbEqXSHtyopW8/0fVzwnxhv/DOX2u 

/EA3qi5kLGybHcLYO7ekIRu5vsBuZYvbWKb5WYcaJK68M+a2wAUR+ykk+wt0SYZR 

AOYQr+qlQ0QX3w62vx3S4A1uSpNeTBPYPC4BG3B4 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

 

     

============================== 

Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you 

are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and 

delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 

============================== 
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